
Lindh, Frank 

8/24/2010 6:11:30 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: DRA Advice Letter re PG&E 3711-E.DOC

no harm done, in my view....plus, the image of Dan having apoplexy brings a smile to my face!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 6:07 PM
To: Clanon, Paul; Lindh, Frank
Subject: Fw: DRA Advice Letter re PG&E 3711-E.DOC

FYI. We probably should have waited in retrospect.

From: Cherry, Brian K
To: 'alexm@calpine.com' <alexm@calpine.com>
Sent: Tue Aug 24 18:01:15 2010
Subject: Re: DRA Advice Letter re PG&E 3711-E.DOC

No where. Los Esteros and GWF need to be approved by a resolution. You will both get that. The fact 
that there is a protest doesn't change that. Both projects will get approved as filed. I can almost 
guarantee it. I can't guarantee because I don't vote but let me assure you this isn't a big deal even 
though Dan R is going apoplectic.

From: Alex Makler <AlexM@calpine.com>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Joseph Ronan <Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com>
Sent: Tue Aug 24 17:58:29 2010
Subject: FW: DRA Advice Letter re PG&E 3711-E.DOC

Brian, where do you think this goes?

Alex.
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From: Prabhakaran, Vidhya [mailto:VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 5:54 PM
To: Joseph Ronan; Alex Makler; Avis Kowalewski; Matthew Barmack 
Subject: FW: DRA Advice Letter re PG&E 3711-E.DOC

Vidhya Prabhakaran | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
505 Montgomery Street, Suite 800 | San Francisco, CA 94111 
Tel: (415) 276-6568 | Fax: (415) 276-6599

Email: vidhvaprabhakaran@dwt.com | Website: www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue | Los Angeles | New York | Portland | San Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington, D.C.

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential communications protected by the attorney client 
privilege. If you received this message in error, please delete it and notify the sender.

From: Marcinkowski. Halina [mailto:halina.marcinkowski@cpuc.ca.gov] On Behalf Of !egal_support 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 4:29 PM

To: PGETarrifs@pge.com; Fitch, Julie A.

ZH; kiatt@energyattorney.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Obiora, Noel; mflorio@turn.org; I Redacted I 
edn: brrann@noodinmacbride.com; wiiiiam.kissinger@bingham.com; Gray, Jeffrey; IppHartpH

t mrw@mrwassoc.com; jmcmahon@8760energy.com; julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com;
iiattorney.com; KKIoberdanz@SempraUtiiities.com; nes@a-kiaw.com; _____________
l_rn; regrelcpuccases@pge.com; filinqs@a-klaw.com ^Rprlartprl iRedaCted

Cc: I Pprlartprl
iRprlartprl I dbehles

wbooth@booth-law.coml Redacted______
douglass@energyattorney.com; iiddeliiaianan 
ekle bane r@ adamsbroadweil.conr. I Redacte 
wiii.mitcheli@cpv.com; miane@nossaman.com; Prabhakaran, Vidhya; todd.edmister@bingham.com; mmattes@nossaman.com; 
cem@newsdata.com; crmd@pge.com; CPUCCases@pge.com; sean.beatty@mirant.com; kowalewskia@caipine.com; barmackm@calpine.com; 
dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; phiim@scdenergy.com; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; gohara@calplg.com; kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com; 
mcox@calplg.com; steven@iepa.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; cbk@eslawfirm.com; cte@eslawfirm.com: lmh@eslawfirm.com: jspence@water.ca.gow. 
jpacheco@water.ca.gov; sas@a-klaw.com; Tisdale, Matthew;ipprlartprl I; Peck, David B.;lReriactpri 
Kenney, Timothy; Shmidt, Yuliya; iRprlartprl
mflorio@turn.ora:rbQ/H^/-<-Q/H..........................
l_brown369@yahoo.com; wbooth@booth-law.com; [Redacted
smith@ubs.com; douqlass@energyattornev.com; liddell@eneravattornev.com; KKIoberdanz@SempraUtilities.com; nes@a-klaw.com; 
eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; 
will.mitchell@cpv.com; mlane@nossaman.com; Prabhakaran, Vidhya; todd.edmister@bingham.com; mmattes@nossaman.com; 
cem@newsdata.com; crmd@pge.com; CPUCCases@pge.com; sean.beatty@mirant.com; kowalewskia@calpine.com; barmackm@calpine.com; 
dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; philm@scdenergy.com; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; gohara@calplg.com; kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com; 
mcox@calplg.com; steven@iepa.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; cbk@eslawfirm.com: cte@eslawfirm.com: lmh@eslawfirm.com: jspence@water.ca.gov;
jpacheco@water.ca.gov; sas@a-klaw.com: Tisdale. Matthew] Rprlartprl_____ | Peck, David B.;| Redacted
Kenney, Timothy; Shmidt, Yuliya; I Redacted__________  douglass@energyattorney.com; JPacheco@SempraUtilities.com;
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Obiora, Noel; mflorio@turn.org; dbehles@qqu.edu|Rpr|?irtprl I bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; 
mmattes@nossaman.com; crmd@pge.com; Redacted slazerow@cbecai.org; ed.mainland@sierraclub.org; blaising@braunlegal.com;
mrw@mrwassoc.com; iulien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com; anne.cleary@mirant.com; klatt@enerqyattorney.com; iiddell@enerqyattorney.com; 
WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com; eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com;l DQ/H^^<y/H ~lfilinas@a-klaw.com:I DoiHartoH i mpa@a-kiaw.com; nes@a-

lcottle@winston.com; Prabhakaran, Vidhya; wiiliam.kissinger@bingham.com; 
todd.edmister@bingham.com; Gray, Jeffrey; cem@newsdata.com; CPUCCases@pge.com; RegRelCPUCCases@pge.com; john.chiliemi@mirant.com; 
sean.beatty@mirant.com; barmackm@calpine.com; dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; | Redacted 
RpHarhpH

]inni i

Haine, Steven K.;
________ |klatt@energyattorney.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Obiora, Noel;
I cjbehles@aau.edu: bcraag@aoodinmacbride.com: william.kissinger@bingham.com; Gray, Jeffrey;

t mrw@mrwassoc.com; jmcmahon@8760energy.com; julien.dumoulin-

; regrelcpuccases@pge.com; filings@a-kiaw.com; Redacted ]

Karl; Haine, Steven K.;

kiaw.com; will.mitchell@cpv.com; Redacted

]
gohara@calplg.com; wynne@braunlegal.com; kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com; mcox@calplq.com; 

steven@iepa.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; jpacheco@water.ca.gov; wmc@a-klaw.com; Tisdale, Matthew; Redacted 
David B. -----------------------------------

Peck,

Subject: DRA Advice Letter re PG&E 3711-E.DOC
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